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May 10, 2000

FCC ID CORRECTION NOTICE
Federal Communications Commission

Re: FCC Part 15 Certification for Zoom Telephonics (FCC ID: BDNWLANPCCRD11)

The FCC ID entered on the electronic Form 731 is incorrect.  As instructed by the online forms,
an email was sent to btaube@fcc.gov regarding a correction.  Her response was to upload a cover
letter explaining the correction and to continue uploading the exhibits under the incorrect FCC
ID.

Correct FCC ID: BDNWLANPCCRD11   (as it appears in all of the exhibits)
Incorrect FCC ID : BDNWLANPCCARD11  (as mistyped on the Form 731)

Sorry for any inconvenience.  Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Best regards,

Michael Buchholz
EMC Manager


